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From: Thomas Reardon [thomasre)
Sent: Friday, September 22, 1995 9:12 PM
To: John Ludwig; Mike Conte; Brad Silverberg; Dan Rosen
Subject: Marc Andreesen comments in PCWeek

Boy, | keep reading more and more in the press and | guess | keep

seeing things that run counter to the facts as | remember them.

This weeks made me laugh because the facts aren't just distorted,

they are plain lies. Marc claims this week was that Netscape turmned

us down on fiat-fee license arrangement. We know that the potential
agreement ended on a very different note, this was way back in december.

We can both play this game. | don't know if it would hurt us, but
damn i want to start attacking marc's credibility.

-Thomas
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